Z FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
= WASH IMCTOM, O.E. 20
T 7. GwenGumpel Treasuwrer
Renal Leadership Council Political
g Action Committee (RLL PAC)
400 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 583 - S 23 g
Washington, DC 20001
_ . ldentification Number: (00326736
_ Reference: July Quartetly Report (4/1/98-6/30/98)
» Dear Ms, Gampel:
. Thig letter is prompted by the Commission's prefiminary review of the repori(s)
seferenced ahove. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
— __ in the report(s). An itemization follows: . .. — . — el e —
B “Your calculations for Line 6(d), Column B appear to be incorect. FEC
= calenlations disclose this amountis) to be $18,971.91. Flease provide the
corrected total(s} on the Summary Page.
_ -Lime 23 of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total of
5 $7,000.00 in cantributions to federal candidates. The sum of the enirics
= itemized on Schedule B, however, indicates the total to be $6,000.00. ~
_ _ Please amend your report o clarify the discrepancy. L
- - : A written Tesponse or an amendment 1 Your original report(s) cormecting the zhove
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Eiection Commission within fifieen (15) days
_ . ofthe dae of this letter, If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
= toll-free mumber, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 694-1130.
e e— e - : -smmim
WNeil Evans
Repons Analyst

254 1 Reports Analysis Division







